
  
   

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY  
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 

  
  

  

  
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

AGENDA PACKET 
  

Regular Board Meeting  
Wednesday, August 18 , 2021 

  
7:00 P.M. Regular Board Meeting 

  
Community Center 

1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard 
 
 
 

 

President – Bryon Gutow • Vice-President – Kevin Graves • Director – Ashley Porter • Director – Michael Callahan • Director – Carolyn Graham 
 

 



 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Agenda for August 18,2021 - Pg.1 

 

 
 
 
NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday, August 18, 2021  
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 

NOTICE 
Coronavirus COVID-19 

 
In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order N-08-21, and for the period in which the Order 
remains in effect, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Board will hold public 
meetings via teleconferencing as Board Chambers remain closed to the public. 
 
To accommodate the public during this period of time that the Board’s Chambers are closed to the public, 
the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Board of Directors has arranged for members of 
the public to observe and address the meeting by webinar.    
 

TO ATTEND BY WEBINAR OR BY PHONE:  
 
Please register for Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors at: (copy and paste into your  

 browser the registration URL) 
 

   Registration URL:https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/8684665632263284238 
   Webinar ID# 329-642-651 

 
After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining 

 the webinar by computer or by phone. 
 
For listen only mode dial:  1-631-922-3221   ID# 910-097-620 

 
Download Agenda Packet and Materials at http://www.todb.ca.gov/  

 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
3. Roll Call. 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
During Public Comments, the public may address the Board on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction 
which is not on the Agenda. The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is 
before the Board for consideration. Any person wishing to speak will have 3 minutes to make their comment. 
There will be no dialog between the Board and the commenter as the law strictly limits the ability of Board 
members to discuss matters not on the agenda. We ask that you refrain from personal attacks during 
comment, and that you address all comments to the Board only. Any clarifying questions from the Board 
must go through the President. Comments from the public do not necessarily reflect the viewpoint of the 
Directors. 
 
 
 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
 

President – Bryon Gutow • Vice-President – Kevin Graves • Director – Ashley Porter • Director – Michael Callahan • Director – Carolyn Graham 
 

 

SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/8684665632263284238
http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Agenda for August 18,2021 - Pg.2 

 

 
C. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approve, August 4, 2021, Special Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting minutes. 
2. Approve Register of District Invoices. 
3. Approve Annual Disclosure pursuant to California Government Code Section 53065.5. 
4. Approve Capacity Fee Charge Report for Fiscal Year 2020-2021. 
5. Approve Board Letter of Support for Sheriff’s Department’s Request for Measure X Funds. 
 

D. AREA AGENCIES AND LIAISON REPORTS / PRESENTATIONS 
 

E. PRESENTATIONS 
 1. Monthly Water and Wastewater Report from Veolia – June 2021 and July 2021. 
 
F. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 

1. Discussion and Possible Action to Approve Update to the Town’s Emergency Response Plan (ERP). 
2. Discussion and Possible Action to Approve Resolution No. 2021-13, Authorizing Application to LAFCO 

for a Sphere of Influence Expansion and Annexation of the Pantages Project and District Owned 
Parcels. 

3. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Bid Results for the Installation of Synthetic Turf at the 
Community Center Swimming Pool. 

4. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Contracting with the Conservation Corps for Maintenance of 
Town Parks. 

 
G. MANAGER’S REPORT 
  
H. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
I. DIRECTOR REPORTS 
 
J. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED 
 
K. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
L.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourn to the regular meeting on September 1, 2021, beginning at 7:00 p.m. at the Community Center 
located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  

 
“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required 
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business 
hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during 
normal business hours." 
 



 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for August 4,2021 - Pg.1 

 

 
 
 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday, August 4, 2021  
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 

NOTICE 
Coronavirus COVID-19 

 
In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order N-08-21, and for the period in which the Order 
remains in effect, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Board will hold public 
meetings via teleconferencing as Board Chambers remain closed to the public. 
 
To accommodate the public during this period of time that the Board’s Chambers are closed to the public, 
the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Board of Directors has arranged for members of 
the public to observe and address the meeting telephonically.  
 

TO ATTEND BY TELECONFERENCE:  
Toll-Free Dial-In Number: (877)778-1806  
CONFERENCE CODE 891949 
 
Download Agenda Packet and Materials at http://www.todb.ca.gov/  

 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. – By President Bryon Gutow. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Led by President Bryon Gutow. 
3. Roll Call – All present. 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
None. 
 

C. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approve, July 21, 2021, Regular Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting minutes. 
2. Approve, July 21, 2021, Special Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting minutes. 
3. Approve Register of District Invoices. 
Motion made by Vice President Kevin Graves to approve items on the Consent Calendar as presented. 
Second by Director Michael Callahan. 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0, ABSTAINED: 0, ABSENT: 0 

 
D. AREA AGENCIES AND LIAISON REPORTS / PRESENTATIONS 

1. Assembly Member Jim Frazier, District 11 - Not in Attendance. 
2. Supervisor Diane Burgis, District III Report. 
Deputy Chief of Staff for Diane Burgis, Lea Castleberry informed the Board that there is a rise in COVID-19 
cases which has triggered a new health order. Facemasks are once again required in indoor public settings 
regardless of vaccination status. Contra Costa County Code Enforcement is planning a community sweep for 
boats, trailers and RV’s, issuing tickets for illegal parking.  
3. Sheriff’s Office Report.  
Sheriff Lieutenant Mark Johnson provided report of arrest, warrants, and calls to the Sheriff’s Department. 
He reported there has been an increase in crime. Community is advised to keep their doors locked due to a 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
 

President – Bryon Gutow • Vice-President – Kevin Graves • Director – Ashley Porter • Director – Michael Callahan • Director – Carolyn Graham 
 

 

SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for August 4,2021 - Pg.2 

 

rise in home invasions. 
4. CHP Report. 
California Highway Patrol Officer Donnie Thomas advised the Board of arrests, driving violations and 
citations issued. Reminder was given for drivers to slow down to reduce collisions. Enforcement has 
increased on Highway 4. 
5. East Contra Costa Fire Protection District Report. 
East Contra Costa Fire Department Battalion Chief Ross Macumber reported on the number of calls 
received. The Boardwalk Grill had a fire last month which is under investigation by the Fire Prevention 
Bureau. Annexation Report has been submitted to the Board of Supervisors and the local Fire Board. With 
the approval of the Annexation Report, East Contra Costa Fire Protection District will send Resolutions to the 
Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors Board meeting and to the East Contra Costa Fire Protection 
District Board meeting, to be followed by an application to Local Agency Formation Commission for 
annexation into Contra Costa County Fire Protection District. Community is asked to join the meetings for 
this annexation. Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors meeting is Tuesday, August 10, 2021, at 9:00 
a.m. and East Contra Costa Fire Protection District Board meeting is Wednesday, August 11, 2021, at 6:30 
p.m. 

 
E. PRESENTATIONS 
 1. Monthly Water and Wastewater Report from Veolia – June 2021 and July 2021. 

No presentation. 
 
F. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 
 1. Discussion Regarding the Installation of Two (2) Monitoring Wells at Cornell Park. 

Water Engineer Justin Shobe discussed the need to install two monitoring wells for the Groundwater 
Sustainability Plan. After assessing a few locations, it was determined that Cornell Park would be the most 
ideal location to install the wells. One well will be 15ft deep, the other 30ft deep. Both wells will be two inches 
in diameter. Water samples will be extracted from the wells periodically to ensure its quality and viability. 
This project is covered under the Prop 68 Grant funding. Staff recommends the Board approve the 
installation of the two wells in Cornell Park. 
President Bryon Gutow advised the Board that the Parks and Recreation Committee does not have an issue 
with this project. 
Director Ashley Porter reported to the Board that the Water and Wastewater Committee also did not see a 
problem with this project.  
Vice President Kevin Graves made a motion to approve the installation of two (2) monitoring wells at Cornell 
Park. 
Second by Director Ashley Porter. 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0, ABSTAINED: 0, ABSENT: 0 

 
G. MANAGER’S REPORT 
 1. Community Center Pool Update. 

Recreation Program Supervisor Monica Gallo gave update on the Community Center Pool. The Tuff Shed 
will be delivered next week. Pricing is being researched for the purchase of pool chemicals in bulk.  
Vice President Kevin Graves asked about the date of completion. 
Recreation Program Supervisor Monica Gallo advised the expected date of completion is still the end of 
September 2021. 
Recreation Program Supervisor Monica Gallo reported a steep increase in cost of synthetic turf. The options 
are to continue with the installation of synthetic turf at the current higher cost or wait until winter to see if 
prices go down. 
Vice President Kevin Graves advised the Board will need addition time to discuss the synthetic turf or 
alternatives. 
 

H. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
I. DIRECTOR REPORTS 

1. Standing Committee Reports. 
a. Finance Committee Meeting (Committee Members Kevin Graves and Bryon Gutow) August 4, 

2021. 
Vice President Kevin Graves reported reviewing last fiscal year’s budget and the transfer of Town of 
Discovery Bay funds from county to internal control.  
b. Internal Operations Committee Meeting (Committee Members Michael Callahan and Carolyn 



 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for August 4,2021 - Pg.3 

 

Graham) August 4, 2021. 
Director Michael Callahan advised there was a review of the Emergency Response Plan. This item 
will come before the Board at the next meeting.  
c. Water and Wastewater Committee Meeting (Committee Members Kevin Graves and Ashley 

Porter) August 4, 2021. 
Director Ashley Porter reported the diffuser project has been delayed. The denitrification project has 
begun. There was discussion about installing monitoring wells at Cornell Park. 

2. Other Reportable Items. 
 
J. DIRECTORS REGIONAL MEETING AND TRAINING REPORTS 

1. Aviation Advisory Committee Meeting- July 8, 2021 – Vice President Kevin Graves. 
2. Report of ECCFPD Board of Directors Meeting- July 14, 2021 – Vice President Kevin Graves. 
3. Code Enforcement Agenda Meeting – July 29, 2021 – Director Ashley Porter. 
Director Ashley Porter advised the Board of Contra Costa County’s intention to ticket boats, trailers and RV’s 
that are illegally parked. 
 

K. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED 
 1. Contra Costa County Notice of Intent to Render Administrative Decision – July 20, 2021. 
 
L. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 
M.  OPEN SESSION DISCLOSURE OF CLOSED SESSION AGENDA 

 
N. CLOSED SESSION: 

  
O. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION; REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION 
 
P.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourned at 7:36 p.m. to the regular meeting on August 18, 2021, beginning at 7:00 p.m. at the 
Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  

 
“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required 
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business 
hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during 
normal business hours." 
 



Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

Meeting Date 

August 18, 2021 

Prepared By:   Julie Carter, Finance Manager & Lesley Marable, Accountant 
Submitted By:    Michael R. Davies, General Manager  

Agenda Title 

Approve Register of District Invoices. 

Recommended Action 

Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment. 

Executive Summary 

District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment.  Staff recommends 
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner. 

Fiscal Impact:  
Amount Requested  $ 984,983.37 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  Yes   (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 
Prog/Fund #    See listing of invoices.  Category:  Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements  

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 

Attachments 

Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD  2021/2022 

AGENDA ITEM: C-2 



          Request for Authorization to Pay Invoices

Anderson Pacific $747,175.00

Veolia Water North America $145,505.39

Herwit Engineering $35,554.00

Badger Meter $20,258.33

City Of Brentwood $11,177.51

ArchiveSocial, Inc. $4,788.00

Precision IT Consulting $4,243.80

Office Team $3,432.49

Univar Solutions USA Inc. $3,024.01

InContext $1,298.85

Verizon Wireless $1,143.39

Paul E. Vaz Trucking, Inc. $1,139.05

Lucia Peters $1,113.75

Water Utility Refund Customer $773.15

Ashley Porter $690.00

Kevin Graves $690.00

Bryon Gutow $460.00

Carolyn Graham $460.00

Michael Callahan $460.00

Brentwood Ace Hardware $435.77

Core & Main LP $295.85

Air Burners, Inc. $287.01

Office Depot $173.98

Concentra $158.50

Discovery Pest Control $99.00

UniFirst Corporation $95.20

Alhambra $51.34

$984,983.37

                               For The Meeting On August 18, 2021

                             Town of Discovery Bay CSD

                             Fiscal Year 7/21 - 6/22



 
 
 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

August 18, 2021 

 
Prepared By: Lesley Marable, Accountant 
Submitted By: Dina Breitstein, Assistant General Manager   
 
Agenda Title 
 
Approve Annual Disclosure pursuant to California Government Code Section 53065.5. 
  
Recommended Action 
 
Receive and File (No Action Necessary). 
  
Executive Summary 
 
California Government Code Section 53065.5 requires special districts to disclose the following: 
 

53065.5. Each special district, as defined by subdivision (a) of Section 56036, shall, at least annually, disclose any 
reimbursement paid by the district within the immediately preceding fiscal year of at least one hundred dollars ($100) for 
each individual charge for services or product received. "Individual charge" includes, but is not limited to, one meal, 
lodging for one day, transportation, or a registration fee paid to any employee or member of the governing body of the 
district. The disclosure requirement shall be fulfilled by including the reimbursement information in a document published 
or printed at least annually by a date determined by that district and shall be made available for public inspection. 

 
There were no reimbursements paid by the district of at least one hundred dollars ($100) for the FY ending June 30, 2021. 
 
This is an annual disclosure. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
Fiscal Impact:   

Amount Requested  $ N/A 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:     (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #      Category:  Pers.     Optg.     Cap.       -or-   CIP#      Fund# 
 
Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
N/A 
   
Attachments 
  
 

 
AGENDA ITEM:  C-3  



 
 
 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 

August 18, 2021 

 

Prepared By: Julie Carter, Finance Manager 
Submitted By: Dina Breitstein, Assistant General Manager 
  
Agenda Title 
 

Approve Capacity Fee Charge Report for Fiscal Year 2020-2021. 
 

 
Recommended Action  
 

Approval of the Capacity Fee Charge Report for the Fiscal Year 2020-2021. 
 

 
Executive Summary 
 
Each year, the District is required to prepare a Capacity Fee Charge Report within 180 days of the end of the fiscal year.  
The report identifies those charges deposited into the District’s capacity charges account, the amount in the account, how 
and when the charges were expended, and a description of all improvements completed or to be completed with the 
capacity charge funds.  Account Balance of the Capacity and Connection Account is $ 4,837,379.33. 
 
For FY 2020/21, water capacity charges in the amount of $19,400.00 and wastewater capacity charges in the amount of 
$48,120.00 were collected. An additional $2,280.00 has also been paid to account for administrative, connection and 
inspection fees and charges. 
 
No funds were spent during the reporting period.  It should be noted, however, that there are a number of projects that will 
be moving forward which require the expenditure of these funds.  The projects are included in the Town’s Five-Year Capital 
Improvement Program. 
 

 
Fiscal Impact:  

Amount Requested  - None 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:    N/A 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item  
 
This is an annual action of the Board. 
 

 
Attachments 
 
Capacity Fees Collected for 2020-21 
 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM:  C-4 



Customer
Admin/Connection/I

nspect Fees
Capacity Fee-

Water
Capacity Fee-

W/W
O. Perez 570.00$                       4,850.00$          12,030.00$            

R. Matten 570.00$                       4,850.00$          12,030.00$            
S. Lantz & D. Burge 570.00$                       4,850.00$          12,030.00$            

M. & P. Raesfeld 570.00$                       4,850.00$          12,030.00$            

Total 2,280.00$                   19,400.00$        48,120.00$           

Capacity Fees Received FY 2020-2021



 
 
 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

August 18, 2021 
 

 
Prepared By:      Michael Davies, General Manager 
Submitted By:    Michael Davies, General Manager  
  
Agenda Title 
 
Approve Board Letter of Support for Sheriff’s Department’s Request for Measure X Funds. 
 
  
Recommended Action 
 
Authorize the President of the Board to Sign the Attached Letter Supporting the Sheriff’s Department’s Request for 
Measure X Funds. 
  
  
Executive Summary 
 
The County Board of Supervisors submitted Measure X, a half-cent sales tax increase, to the voters at an election held 
on November 3, 2020, and it passed with 58.45% of the vote.  For 20 years, Measure X is expected to annually generate 
an estimated $81 million in new County general fund revenues that the Board of Supervisors can allocate to address a 
wide array of community needs.   
 
The Sheriff’s Department has requested $12.8M annually and $1.1M one-time costs for 25 additional patrol deputies, 5 
sergeants (one admin sergeant at each station house and one additional detective sergeant), and 4 detectives (1 
assigned to each station house) to focus on quality-of-life crimes.  The also requested Body Worn Cameras and in-car 
cameras, three professional staff to support the Public Record Act requests for videos, as well as a GPS-enabled 
dispatching system.  See attached presentation for details. 
 
End 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Previous Relevant Board Actions for this Item 
 
  
Attachments 
Measure X Presentation 
Draft Letter of Support for Sheriff’s Department’s Request for Measure X Funds 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM:   C-5 



Se rvic e  Thro ug h Effic ie nc y 
a nd  Tra nsp a re nc y

C o ntra  C o sta  C o unty 
O ffic e  o f the  She riff



Data and 
Tre nd s





A Comparison of Communities

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey 2015-2019

Median Household Income in Contra Costa County (2019) = $99,716



Demographic Comparisons



906 Households6 ,9 17 Ho use ho ld s

816  Ho use ho ld s 1,10 9  Ho use ho ld s



To keep Contra Costa’s regional hospital 
o p e n a nd  sta ffe d ; fund  c o mmunity he a lth 

c e nte rs; p ro vid e  time ly fire  a nd  e me rg e nc y 
re sp o nse ; sup p o rt c ruc ia l sa fe ty-ne t se rvic e s; 

inve st in e a rly c hild ho o d  se rvic e s; p ro te c t 
vulne ra b le  p o p ula tio ns; a nd  fo r o the r 

e sse ntia l c o unty se rvic e s...

Me a sure  
X



Pre-Ba llo t 
Surve y

Sup p o rte d  ma inta ining  She riff 
p a tro ls a nd  se rvic e s

Sup p o rte d  inc re a sing  
a c c o unta b ility a nd  tra nsp a re nc y in 
the  She riff's De p a rtme nt

73%

82%



Unmet Needs



Signficant 
C o nc e rns in 
Uninc o rp o ra te d  
C o mmunitie s

Ille g a l d ump ing

Ho me le ssne ss

The fts - c a ta lytic  c o nve rte rs, 
ve hic le s, b urg la rie s

Exte nd e d  re sp o nse  time s



Prevention



Add services to the lowest income 
a re a s in the  c o unty fo r q ua lity o f 

life  c o nc e rns a nd  d e c re a se d  
re sp o nse  time s.

Ad d itio na l Ne ig hb o rho o d  
Pa tro l De p utie s





Mental Health Evaluation Team

Partnership with Contra Costa Health Services - Teams of one mental health 
clinician and one deputy respond for referral assistance.

One MHET deputy funded through AB109 (Realignment in CA)

Awarded $250,000 from the DOJ COPS grant over three years to partially-fund two 
MHET deputy positions.  This grant requires matching funds.



Investigate quality of life crimes 
suc h a s lo ite ring , sid e sho ws, 

lit te ring , a b a nd o ne d  ve hic le s, 
a nd  fo llo w-up  o n c o mmunity 

c o mp la ints.

Sta tio n Ho use  
Sp e c ific  De te c tive s



GPS-Ena b le d  Mo ve -Up  
Mo d ule  Disp a tc hing  Syste m



Increased 
Tra nsp a re nc y 
Cameras for all sworn officers and 
in all unincorportated patrol units

Bo d y-wo rn 
c a me ra s

In-c a r 
c a me ra s



Ag ing  a nd  Ad ult  Se rvic e s1 Ea rly C hild ho o d  Pro g ra ms2

Yo uth Pro g ra ms3 Fire4

He a lthc a re5
Me nta l a nd  Be ha vio ra l 
He a lth6Intersectional

7 8
Ho using  a nd  
Ho me le ssne ss

Sa fe ty Ne t  (C PS a nd  APS)

9 Tra nsp o rta t io n



Tra nsfo rma t ive  
Id e a s

Utilizing GPS technology to decrease 
re sp o nse  time s

Q ua lity o f life  fo c use d  inve stig a to rs a t 
e a c h sta tio n ho use  to  me e t the  ne e d s o f 
the  c o mmunitie s

Tra nsp a re nc y thro ug h b o d y-wo rn a nd  in-
c a r c a me ra s, with sup p o rt sta ff to  fulfill 
Pub lic  Re c o rd s Ac t Re q ue sts



Response times before and after 
imp le me nta tio n o f Mo ve -Up  

Mo d ule  Disp a tc hing

Sta tio n Ho use  sta tistic s fro m 
a d d itio na l d e p utie s a nd  d e te c tive s

Pub lic  Re c o rd s Ac t re q ue sts 
re c e ive d  a nd  fulfille d  fo r BWC  a nd  

in-c a r vid e o

Suc c e ss Ma trix



Total 
Pro je c te d  
C o st (Annua l)

29  De p uty She riff FTE                              $ 8,6 6 4 ,85 2
5  Se rg e a nt FTE                                        $  1,6 9 5 ,6 25
1 She riff's Dire c to r FTE                             $      218,45 1
2  She riff's Sp e c ia list FTE                          $    322 ,25 6
2  MHET De p uty ma tc h fund ing                 $    489 ,720

(inc re a se  to  $5 73,0 5 4  fo urth ye a r)

Bo d y-wo rn /  In-c a r c a me ra  p ro g ra m    $  1,30 0 ,0 0 0
De c c a n Live MUM p ro g ra m                     $     140 ,0 0 0

Pe rso nne l

Eq uip me nt

TO TAL ANNUAL C O ST $ 12 ,830 ,9 0 4

11.5 % o f $112M to ta l Me a sure  X Antic ip a te d  Re ve nue  in FY 21-22



One -Time  First 
Ye a r Pro je c te d  
C o st 

Bo d y-wo rn /  In-c a r c a me ra  se t-up  c o st   $   720 ,0 0 0                                                     
De c c a n Live MUM se t-up  c o st                   $    36 0 ,0 0 0

Eq uip me nt

TO TAL O NE- TIME C O ST $ 1,0 80 ,0 0 0



Se rvic e  Thro ug h Effic ie nc y 
a nd  Tra nsp a re nc y

C o ntra  C o sta  
C o unty O ffic e  o f 

the  She riff



1800 Willow Lake Road • Discovery Bay • CA • 94505-9376 
Telephone • 925.634.1131 • Fax • 925.513.2705 

www.todb.ca.gov 

Like Us on Facebook: 

 

August 13, 2021 

To: Measure X Community Advisory Board 
Via:  Lisa Driscoll Lisa.Driscoll@cao.ccounty.us 

SUBJECT: SUPPORT FOR SHERIFF DAVID LIVINGSTON’S REQUEST FOR 
MEASURE X FUNDS 

On behalf of the Board of Directors for the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District, 
we support Sheriff Livingston’s request for Measure X funds to acquire the funds to better their 
staffing, reduce response times and investigate “quality of life crimes.”  

Sheriff Livingston and his Department have always served Contra Costa County in a very 
professional manner.  We believe that the County and Discovery Bay will benefit from the 
requested Sheriff's Department “service” upgrades. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Bryon Gutow 
President – Board of Directors 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

President – Bryon Gutow • Vice-President – Kevin Graves • Director – Ashley Porter • Director – Michael Callahan • Director – Carolyn Graham 

SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/Town-of-Discovery-Bay-276427029053724/
mailto:Lisa.Driscoll@cao.ccounty.us


June & July 2021

Water and Waste Water Monthly Report 
Town of Discovery Bay



Weekly Safety Topics:

6/03 Near Miss Reporting, Environmental Awareness (Recycling)

6/10 Lightening & Dry Lightening Awareness (Grass Fires)

6/17 Hazards: Maintaining Electrical Rooms, Priorities

6/23 Fire Safety Monthly Inspection Reporting 

6/30 Fireworks Safety (before 4th of July celebrations)JJ Keller/ VNA University: 
Heat Stress
Hand & Power Tool Safety

Safe Work Days: 4,325

Safety & 
Training

Weekly Safety Topics:

7/07 Hydration

7/14 Extreme Heat

7/21 Weather Hazards While Driving

7/28 Job Safety Analysis (JSA)

JJ Keller/ VNA University: 
Compressed Gas Cylinders
Hot Work: Safety Operations Training

Safe Work Days: 4,356



Active

01

Active

02

Active

06

Active

04

Active (Emergency)

05

Active

07

Water Well
Status

Willow WTP

Newport WTP

Active

01

Active

02

Active

06

Active

04

Active (Emergency)

05

Active

07

Willow WTP

Newport WTP



51.9

Production (MG) 

2,548

Chemicals (gal)
(Sodium Hypochlorite)

Water Production & Chemicals 

Willow WTP

Newport WTP 66.1 2,752

TOTAL 118 5,300

42.25 3,367Willow WTP

Newport WTP 86.58 3,583

TOTAL
128.83 6,950



Coliform Samples Collected: 20

Water 
Compliance

Coliform Positive Results: 0

Water Quality Complaints: 0

Hydrant Flushing: 0

Valve Exercising: 0

Coliform Samples Collected: 16

Coliform Positive Results: 0

Water Quality Complaints: 0

Hydrant Flushing: 0

Valve Exercising: 0



Active

C
Active

D
Active

E

Lift Station
Status

Active

A
Active

F

Active

H
Active

J
Active

R
Active

G
Active

S

Active

Lakeshore

Active

Lakes

Active

Lakes 4

Active

Newport

Active

Bixler



Wastewater Flow & Chemicals 

0

Total Flow (MG) 

200

Polymer (gal)

WW Plant 1

WW Plant 2

0

Influent Flow avg. (MG)

0

Discharge Flow avg. (MG) 

33.71 1.28 1.12

Alum (gal)

PAC (gal)

0

400

WW Plant 1

WW Plant 2

0

0

35.53 1.25 1.15

0

0

0

0

0



Effluent BOD5, mg/L (10): 1.8

Wastewater Compliance

Effluent TSS, mg/L (10): 1.4

Total Coliform 7 day median (23): ND

Total Coliform daily max (240): ND

Eff NTU daily avg (2): 0

Eff Ammonia (N), mg/L (8.4): ND

Removal BOD5, monthly (85%): 99.3%

Removal TTS, monthly (85%): 99.2%

Conductivity annual avg (2,400): 2,300

Effluent BOD5, mg/L (10): 0.9

Effluent TSS, mg/L (10): 1.5

Total Coliform 7 day median (23): ND

Total Coliform daily max (240): ND

Eff NTU daily avg (2): 0

Eff Ammonia (N), mg/L (8.4): ND

Removal BOD5, monthly (85%): 99.6%

Removal TTS, monthly (85%): 99.7%

Conductivity annual avg (2,400): 2,300



SSOs: 0

Maintenance
& Improvements 

Customer Inquires: 0

Projects: 

Emergency repairs/upgrade Lift Station E (in progress)
WWTP 2 MCC room AC upgrade before Denitrification Project (in progress)
Solar drying bed emergency replacement of panel (blew off in wind) (in progress)
Mole B,C,D repairs (completed) 
Mole A repairs (in progress)

SSOs: 0 Customer Inquires: 0

Projects: 

Emergency repairs/upgrade Lift Station E (in progress)
WWTP 2 MCC room AC upgrade before Denitrification Project (in progress)
Solar drying bed emergency replacement of panel (blew off in wind) (in progress)
Mole A repairs (in progress)
Denitrification Project Coordination (ongoing) 



 
 

 
 
 

              

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

August 18, 2021 

 
Prepared By:  Maddie Kibriya, Executive Assistant 
Submitted By:  Michael R. Davies, General Manager  
  
Agenda Title 
 
Discussion and Possible Action to Approve Update to the Town’s Emergency Response Plan (ERP).  
  
Recommended Action 
 
Approve the draft Emergency Response Plan (ERP). 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
The Town of Discovery Bay established a certified Emergency Operations Plan (EOP) that was adopted by Resolution No. 
2015-19 on December 2nd, 2015. The Emergency Operations Plan is to be used during an emergency.  
 
Staff presented a draft of a revised ERP to the Internal Ops committee on August 4th, 2021 and received initial feedback on 
making some minor changes which have been completed. Staff presents before you today, an updated Emergency 
Response Plan (ERP). The Emergency Response Plan is just one section of the comprehensive Emergency Operations 
Plan.    
 
The District is required to have a working EOP in order to receive State and Federal reimbursements during a declared 
emergency. Generally, reimbursement is in the neighborhood of 90%. 
 
Staff has been updating the existing EOP to include this ERP and maintain compliance with:   

• Standardized Emergency Management System (SEMS)  
• National Incident Management System (NIMS) 
• California Department of Emergency Services (Cal OES) 
• Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) 

 
The ERP is a concise booklet for staff to use while in the field to ensure a smoother and more efficient response to specific 
hazards, emergencies, or disasters that may threaten our Town. The ERP will be distributed to staff inside their emergency 
response backpacks and once approved by the Board, the ERP will be established as a training requirement for all District 
Employees. 
 
Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
Approve and Adopt Resolution No. 2015-19 - Certification of the Town of Discovery Bay Emergency Operations Plan 
  
Attachments:  
Draft of ERP 
  

 
AGENDA ITEM:   F-1 











EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

1



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

2



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

3



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

4



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

5



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

6



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

7



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

8



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

9



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

10



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

11



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

12



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

13



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

14



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

15



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

16



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

17



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

18



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

19



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

20



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

21



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

22



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

23



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

24



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

25



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

26



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

27



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

28



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

29



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

30



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

31



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

32



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

33



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

34



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

35



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

36



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

37



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

38



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

39



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

40



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

41



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

42



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

43



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

44



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

45



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

46



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

47



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

48



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

49



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

50



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

51



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

52



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

53



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

54



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

55



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

56



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

57



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

58



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

59



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

60



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

61



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

62



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

63



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

64



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

65



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

66



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

67



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

68



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

69



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

70



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

71



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

72



EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

73



 
 
 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

August 18, 2021 

 

Prepared By:     Mike Yeraka, Projects Manager 
Submitted By:   Dina Breitstein, Assistant General Manager 

Agenda Title    
 
Discussion and Possible Action to Approve Resolution No. 2021-13, Authorizing Application to LAFCO for a Sphere of 
Influence Expansion and Annexation of the Pantages Project and District Owned Parcels. 
  
Recommended Action 
 
Adopt Resolution 2021-13 Authorizing Application to LAFCO for a Sphere of Influence Expansion and Annexation of the 
Pantages Project and District Owned Parcels. 
  
Executive Summary 
 
At the February 5, 2020, Meeting the Board authorized Staff to proceed with preparing the necessary documents to apply 
to the Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) to annex the Pantages property (132.44 Acres) as well as District 
owned parcels containing the Newport Water Treatment Plant (0.926 Acres) and Wastewater Plant No. 2 (69.1 Acres). 
Every year the Town of Discovery Bay (Town) pays approximately $11,000 in property taxes on four (4) Parcels we own 
that are not within our District boundaries. By annexing the parcels we will eliminate the annual $11,000 in property taxes. 
 
At the April 1, 2020, Meeting the Board adopted Resolution 2020-07 approving the project and a Notice of Exemption as 
required by the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). 
 
Now that the Pantages Project was approved by the County Board of Supervisors at their July 13, 2021, meeting we are 
able to submit the annexation application to LAFCO and the developer has agreed to pay all the LAFCO application fees 
for all the parcels, including the Town’s. 
 
Attached is the Resolution of Application to LAFCO amending the Town’s Sphere of Influence (SOI) to include parcels 
that are currently outside our SOI and annex all the aforementioned parcels. Since Wastewater Plant #2 is outside the 
Urban Limit Line the County required that the Resolution included a provision that the Town will not provide services to 
private development outside the Urban Limit Line, without County and LAFCO approval. This limitation does not place a 
restriction on the Town expanding or building future public facilities on our own parcels. 
 
The developer will be paying approximately $10,000 in fees to LAFCO for the application. At the February 5, 2020, Meeting 
Staff informed the Board that we may need to incur approximately $15,000 in costs for Plat Maps, legal descriptions and 
other related expenses. That amount remains the same, however, Staff will first propose to LAFCO that we use existing 
maps from Grant Deeds in an effort to avoid these expenses. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

“Continued to the next page” 
 
 



 
 

Specific Board Action:  
 
It is recommended that the Board take the following Action: 
 

a. Adopt Resolution 2021-13. 
 
 
  
Fiscal Impact:  

Amount Requested: $15,000 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  Yes in Consulting Services. 

  Prog/Fund #   Category:  TBD 
 
Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
At the February 5, 2020 Meeting the Board authorized staff to proceed with preparing the necessary documents for the 
application to LAFCO. 
 
At the April 1, 2020 Meeting the Board approved the project and adopted the Notice of Exemption in accordance with 
CEQA.. 
 
 
  
Attachments 
 

1. Resolution 2021-13 
2. Map of the Areas to be Annexed  

 
 

AGENDA ITEM:  F-2 



 
 

1 

  
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE  

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT FOR  
APPLICATION TO THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION  
FOR A SPHERE OF INFLUENCE EXPANSION AND ANNEXATION OF  

THE PANTAGES PROJECT AND DISTRICT OWNED PARCELS. 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (“District”) is a government 

agency organized and existing under the laws of the State of California; and 

 

WHEREAS, the District has received a request from the owner of the Pantages Project to annex 

the Project area to the District; and 

 

WHEREAS, the District is agreeable to be the applicant to the Local Agency Formation 

Commission to annex the owner’s land to the District’s boundaries; and 

 

WHEREAS, the District wishes to also annex property it currently owns for its Newport Water 

Treatment Plant and Wastewater Treatment Plant Number 2; and 

 

WHEREAS, all other legal prerequisites to the adoption of this resolution have been met.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE THAT THE DISTRICT APPLIES TO 

THE CONTRA COSTA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION (LAFCO) FOR THE 

ANNEXATION OF THE PANTAGES PROJECT, NEWPORT WATER TREATMENT PLANT AND 

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT NUMBER 2 PARCELS AND RELATED SPHERE OF 

INFLUENCE EXPANSION PROCEEDINGS. IN SUPPORT OF THE APPLICATION THE DISTRICT 

STATES: 

 

Section 1: The above recitals are true and correct. 

 

Section 2: The General Manager is authorized to commence the necessary steps to submit the 

necessary documents to LAFCO in support of the application. 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION 2021-13 

 
 
 



 
 

2 

Section 3: This application is made, and it is requested that proceedings be taken, pursuant to 

the Cortese/Knox/Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000, commencing with section 

56000 of the California Government Code. 

 

Section 4: This application is for an expansion of the District’s Sphere of Influence (SOI) and 

annexation of lands to the District. 

 

Section 5: The parcels to be added to the SOI and annexed to the District include the 0.926 

acre Newport Water Treatment Plant parcel and the 132.44 acre Pantages property. The parcels to be 

annexed to the District, which are already in the District’s SOI, include the 69.1 acre Wastewater 

Treatment Plant Number 2 Site. All parcels are located within unincorporated Contra Costa County as 

shown on Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as if fully set forth.  

 

Section 6. It is requested that this proposal be subject to the following terms and conditions: 

Upon final approval of the Annexation, the District shall not provide services to private development 

outside of the District Boundary or Urban Limit Line, unless specifically authorized by Contra Costa 

County and LAFCO.  This shall not constitute a restriction on the District to expand or build future public 

facilities on its own parcels. 

 

Section 7. The reason for the proposal is to provide water and wastewater services to the 

Pantages project and to incorporate District owned parcels into the District’s boundary and SOI. 

 

Section 8: The District is not aware of any inconsistency of this proposal with the SOI of any 

City or district and is requesting the District’s SOI be amended to include the Pantages and Newport 

Water Treatment Plant parcels prior to annexation. 

 

Section 9: The plan for providing services to the Pantages Project as required by Government 

Code Sections 56653 and 56654 will be subject to the Pantages Project meeting the requirements of 

the District for extending water and wastewater services to the Project. 

 

Section 10: Annexation of the Newport Water Treatment Plant and Wastewater Plant Number 

2 is Categorically Exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act review pursuant to sections 

15319(a) and 15601(b)(3) of Title 14 of the California Code of Regulations; a Notice of Exemption was 

filed with the Contra Costa County Clerk on April 21, 2020. For the Pantages Proposal, the Department 

of Conservation and Development, Community Development Division (CDD) prepared an EIR which 

was certified on December 3, 2013. A previous Addendum was prepared and certified on October 6, 

2015. A second Addendum was also prepared for the proposed project and certified by the Board of 



 
 

3 

Supervisors on July 13, 2021 and a Notice of Determination was filed with the County Clerk on July 19, 

2021, and mailed to the Office of Planning and Research.  

 

Section 11: This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 

 

Section 12: The Board Secretary shall certify the adoption of this Resolution and shall file a 

certified copy with the executive officer of the Contra Costa County Local Agency Formation 

Commission. 

 

 Section 14:  The District’s General Manager, or General Manager’s designee, is hereby directed 

and authorized to execute and submit on the District’s behalf any materials deemed necessary by the 

Contra Costa County Local Agency Formation Commission for this application and to represent the 

District at any Contra Costa County Local Agency Formation Commission hearings regarding this 

application.  

 

 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 18th DAY OF AUGUST, 2021. 

 

 

 

_________________________ 

Bryon Gutow 

Board President 

 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of 

Discovery Bay Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on August 18, 2021, 

by the following vote of the Board: 

  

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Michael R. Davies 

Board Secretary 



Discove Ba CSD Bounda and SOI 
Att 2v/Exhibit A 

By LAFCO action on 
06/12/2019, 

Discovery Bay CSD 
boundary and SOI 
were approved 

Point of Timber Rd 

Discovery 
By 

El o«cover say cso 

[] o»cover asy cso sol 
. . .  

i...} City Boundaries 

L7car» uaumt 

Orwood 

Tract 

Byron 
Tract 

. .. 0 . 6 .  
6 6. 6. 6  

..6Le.6. 
4 . . 6 6 4  

.... 

. . .   
6 . 6 4 .  

0  1,000 2.000 

tsmit
Polygonal Line

tsmit
Polygonal Line

mikeyeraka@gmail.com
Polygon Line

mikeyeraka@gmail.com
Call Out
Newport WTP to be Annexed and added to SOI. 0.925 Acres

mikeyeraka@gmail.com
Call Out
Pantages Project to be Annexed and added to SOI. 132.44 Acres.

mikeyeraka@gmail.com
Call Out
Wastewater Treatment Plant #2 site to be annexed. Currently within existing SOI. 69.1 Acres.

mikeyeraka@gmail.com
Text Box
EXHIBIT  A



 
 
 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

August 18, 2021 
 

 
Prepared By:      Bill Engelman, Parks and Landscape Manager 
Submitted By:    Michael Davies, General Manager  
  
Agenda Title 
 
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Bid Results for the Installation of Synthetic Turf at the Community Center 
Swimming Pool. 
 
  
Recommended Action 
 
Accept the low bid of $113,692 submitted by Consolidated Engineering, for the installation of synthetic turf at the 
Community Center Swimming Pool; and authorize the General Manager to execute all contracts associated therewith for 
a total project cost not to exceed the bid amount plus 15% contingency. 
  
Executive Summary 
 
In March of this year, staff met with and obtained an estimate from a company that specializes in synthetic turf installation 
for converting the landscape around the pool area into synthetic turf.  This estimate came in at approximately $55,000. 
 
At the May 5, 2021 Board of Directors meeting, staff presented options for landscaping and hardscaping ideas to the 
Board to enhance the area around the Community Center pool. Staff was given direction to move forward with installing 
synthetic turf within the perimeter of the pool fencing area, as well as approval to use “Hofmann money” to fund the project. 
A bid opening was held on July 28th where staff received two bids: 
 

• Consolidated Engineering at $113,692.00 
• G&G Builders at $166,667.00 

 
The actual bid amounts are in extreme excess of the original $55,000 amount originally considered by the Board.  Staff 
followed-up to ascertain why the large discrepancy between the original estimate and the actual bid amounts.  Staff was 
told that the bid amounts were likely submitted by general contractors and not synthetic landscape specialty companies, 
thus the submitted bids probably contained a margin of general contractor profit.  Staff was advised that prices have 
increased, but the project should cost no more than in the $80,000 range. 
 
It should be noted that the community center pool will not be complete in time for recreational swim, but may be open for 
adult lap swim only.  The synthetic turf landscape project could be delayed and timed to correspond with the opening of 
recreational swim in May 2022.  Prices could come down during the interval period, but also could go up. 
 
 
 
Previous Relevant Board Actions for this Item 
 
May 5 2021 
  
Attachments 
 
Consolidated Engineering Bid Sheet 
G&G Builders Bid Sheet 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM:   F-3 















 
 
 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

August 18, 2021 
 

 
Prepared By:      Bill Engelman, Parks and Landscape Manager 
Submitted By:    Michael Davies, General Manager 
  
Agenda Title 
 
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Contracting with the Conservation Corps for Maintenance of Town Parks. 
   
Recommended Action 
 
Authorize the General Manager to execute the attached service agreement with the San Joaquin County Office of 
Education (DBA- Greater Valley Conservation Corps) with a total project amount not to exceed $50,000.00 during 
FY21/22. 
 
  
Executive Summary 
 
Background 
 
The California Conservation Corps (“Corps”) is a statewide program that allows the Corps to hire 18-25 year-old young 
adults to be engaged in Community beautification and Natural Resource projects.  There are many branches throughout 
the State and our region houses the Greater Valley Conservation Corps through the San Joaquin County Office of 
Education.  Agreements with the Corps are exempt from prevailing wage requirements. 
 
The Town landscape crew is down one employee.  We have hired temporary employees, but they are not able to drive 
Town vehicles or use most of the Town landscape equipment.  To get as much out of our limited resources as possible, 
staff met with the Corps regarding a streetscape project, and through our conversation, we learned that the Corps also 
has landscape maintenance specific crews that mow, detail, and maintain parks.  The proposal they provided (Sept 1, 
2021 through June 30, 2022) is $43,050 to mow, detail, and perform weed control and provide tree and shrub trimming 
for our parks:  Community Center, Cornell, Slifer, Ravenswood, Regatta.  There is flexibility that during the dormant 
season the Town could use another Corps crew to assist in installation or streetscape projects on an as needed basis 
when the budget allows. 
 
As a comparison, one Town crewmember is able to mow and detail our parks, not including tree, shrub, or weed control 
work, in approximately 32-40 hours.  The cost of one crew member annually is about $65,000. 
 
Staff requests that the Board approve the attached contract with Greater Valley Conservation Corps, with a total project 
amount not to exceed $50,000 for the maintenance of Town Parks and other areas as needed.  The amount of $50,000 
is to add flexibility (change order) for other projects, materials, supplies and/or rental equipment that could constitute 
“extras” during the contract period. 
 
 
 
 
Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
 
  
Attachments 
 
San Joaquin County Office of Education (DBA-Greater Valley Conservation Corp) Contract for Landscape Service 
FY21/22. 

 
AGENDA ITEM:   F-4 



 
Service Agreement with SJCOE                        Page 1 of 11 

         
 

SERVICE AGREEMENT 
 
THIS AGREEMENT, made as of August 18, 2021  by and between, The  Town of Discovery 
Bay  with its principal offices at 1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, CA 94505 
(hereinafter referred to as "Sponsor"), and San Joaquin County Office of Education (DBA- 
Greater Valley Conservation Corps) (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor"). Sponsor and 
Contractor, individually, are sometimes referred to as “Party” and collectively referred to as 
“Parties” in this Agreement. 

1. Are you, any of your employees or sub-contractors a CalSTRS or CalPERS 
retiree?                 Yes   No  N/A 

  

2  If yes, are they paid through a payroll system that reports to both CalSTRS and  
      CalPERS?          Yes   No  N/A  
 

WHEREAS, the Greater Valley Conservation Corps is under the authority of, and 
operates as a program of, the San Joaquin County Office of Education, referenced 
pursuant to this Agreement as “Contractor”; and 
 
WHEREAS, Contractor desires to provide the Services for Sponsor. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, Contractor and Sponsor, each in consideration of the covenants 
of the other hereinafter set forth, agree as follows: 
 

1. TERM.  The term of this Agreement shall commence as of the date set forth at its 
beginning and shall terminate on June 30, 2022 unless cancelled by either Party with a 
30-day written notice to the other Party, as described herein, or unless provided by a 
newly executed Extension of Agreement agreed to by both Parties. 

 
2. SCOPE OF SERVICE.  During the term of this Agreement, the Contractor shall provide 

Services as delineated in Exhibit A attached to and incorporated herein by reference 
(hereinafter “Services”).  
 

3. COMPENSATION.  For the proper performance of the Services, Sponsor shall 
compensate Contractor in accordance with the schedule delineated in Exhibit B, attached 
to and incorporated herein by reference (hereinafter “Compensation.”)  
 

 Contractor will invoice Sponsor monthly or upon completion of the project for the 
services described in Exhibit A. Payment is due upon receipt of invoice.   
 
 



 
Service Agreement with SJCOE                        Page 2 of 11 

 
 

4. PERFORMANCE.  The Contractor shall only be responsible for performing those 
Services expressly set forth in the Scope of Services.  The Contractor will perform the 
Services in accordance with the terms set forth in the applicable Scope of Services, this 
Agreement and any applicable laws, regulations and ordinances.  
 

 
5. NON-DISCRIMINATION COMPLIANCE.  The Parties agree not to discriminate on 

the basis of race, gender, religion, marital status, age, national origin or ethnicity, 
physical or mental disability, medical condition, sexual orientation or any other 
consideration regulated by federal, state or local laws in the solicitation, selection, hiring 
or treatment of employees, subcontractors, vendors or suppliers. 

 
6. ACCEPTANCE.  Upon completion of the Services under the applicable Scope of 

Services, the Services, shall be deemed complete, final and accepted by Sponsor unless 
Sponsor reasonably believes that the Services did not conform to the specifications set 
forth in the applicable Scope of Services and notifies the Contractor, within a reasonable 
period of time acceptable to the Contractor, of such non conformance.  The Parties shall 
discuss any alleged non-conforming Services in good faith.  If the Parties agree that such 
Services did not conform to the specifications set forth in the applicable Scope of 
Services, the Parties shall extend the delivery date for such Services and Sponsor shall 
not be charged for any subsequent Services performed by the Contractor required to 
complete such Services.   

 
7. CONFIDENTIALITY.  Contractor, its employees and agents, shall treat and maintain as 

confidential property any information regarding Sponsor's plans, programs, costs, or 
clients which may be disclosed to or come within the knowledge of, Contractor, its 
employees and agents, and not use or disclose to others, except as is necessary to perform 
said Services hereunder, and then only on a confidential basis that is satisfactory to 
Sponsor.  Further, the Parties shall comply with all State and Federal policies, 
regulations, and statutes related to the privacy and confidentiality of pupil records. 

8. CONDUCT OF PERSONNEL.  While at Sponsor’s premises, each of the Parties agree 
that it, and its personnel and Subcontractors, shall (i) comply with all reasonable requests, 
rules, or regulations of the other Party regarding safety and health and personal and 
professional conduct applicable to such premises; and (ii) otherwise conduct themselves 
in a professional manner.  Contractor shall not be responsible or liable to Sponsor for any 
damage to or destruction of Sponsor property, or personal property of Sponsor’s 
employees, invitees, or other parties on the premises. 
 

9. INDEMNIFICATION.  Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the other 
Party and their respective officers, directors, members, employees, and assigns from and 
against all claims, actions, damages, losses and expenses, including court costs and 
reasonable fees and expenses of attorneys, arising out of or resulting from the 
performance of this Agreement, except liabilities or claims arising from the gross 
negligence or willful misconduct of the Party, or any of the Party’s individuals described 
herein.  Likewise, the Party shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Contractor and its 
respective officers, directors, members (including students), employees, and assigns from 
and against all claims, actions, damages, losses and expenses, including court costs and 



 
Service Agreement with SJCOE                        Page 3 of 11 

reasonable fees and expenses of attorneys, arising out of or resulting from the 
performance of this Agreement, except liabilities or claims arising from the gross 
negligence or willful misconduct of the Contractor, or any of the Contractor’s individuals 
described herein.  

10. FINGERPRINTING.  For any individual who supervises, or has substantial contact 
with, pupils under the age of 18, providing services pursuant to this Agreement, the 
Parties shall comply with all State and County Office requirements for fingerprinting.  
Individuals who have limited contact with pupils and are not fingerprinted shall only 
work with pupils providing services pursuant to this Agreement under the direct 
supervision of a Contractor-assigned supervisor or other employee of the San Joaquin 
County Office of Education. 

11. INSURANCE:  Contractor shall not begin the Services under this Agreement until: 
 
(a)        it has furnished certificates of insurance in the amount provided below, and 
 
(b)        such insurances and the certificates have been approved by Sponsor, consistent 
with the minimum requirements set forth herein. 

 
The certificates of insurance cannot be canceled, non renewed or materially changed 
except after thirty (30) calendar days’ prior written notice by the Contractor to the 
Sponsor named in Section 12. NOTICE, herein.  Additionally, during the term of this 
Contract, Contractor shall provide further certificates to Sponsor at least seven (7) days 
prior to expiration dates shown on certificates evidencing that the insurance required 
herein is in effect after said dates. 
 
Contractor shall hold and maintain for the life of this Agreement (at its own expense 
unless otherwise specifically set forth) at least the following insurance: 

 
            COVERAGE                                                    LIMITS 

 
             (a)   Worker's Compensation                         Statutory 
 
            (b)   Employer's Liability  $200,000 each accident 
 
            (c)   Comprehensive or Commercial  $1,000,000 each occurrence 
                          General Liability (Bodily Injury                combined single limit 
                          and Property Damage) 
 
            (d)  Comprehensive or Commercial  $1,000,000 each occurrence 
                         Automobile Liability (Bodily                       combined single limit 
                         Injury and Property Damage) 

 
12. NOTICE:  Except as otherwise specifically provided, any notice required or permitted 

to be given under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been 
sufficiently given if delivered in person, transmitted by facsimile, email, or if deposited in 
the United States mails, postage prepaid, for mailing by first-class registered or certified 
mail, addressed as follows: 



 
Service Agreement with SJCOE                        Page 4 of 11 

 
If to Sponsor, it shall be addressed to:  
 
Attention: General Manager   
The Town of Discovery Bay  
1800 Willow Lake Road 
Discovery Bay Ca, 94505  
 
If to Contractor, it shall be addressed to:  
 
Nicholas Mueller / Michael Totten 
San Joaquin County Office of Education (dba Greater Valley Conservation Corps) 
PO Box 213030 
Stockton, CA 95213-9030 
 
or to such other address or individual as either Party may specify from time to time by 
written notice given by such Party. 

 
13. TERMINATION/SUSPENSION.  Either Party may, at any time, terminate this 

Agreement in whole or in part, by providing the other Party with a 30-day written notice, 
sent by Certified Mail. If Sponsor terminates for any reason other than an alleged breach 
of contract, Sponsor will reimburse Contractor those costs not in excess of the amount 
specified in Exhibit A which were previously incurred by Contractor in good faith in 
connection with the Services.  Except for circumstances beyond the reasonable control of 
Sponsor, if the Services are suspended, delayed or interrupted by Sponsor and if 
Contractor is authorized by Sponsor to resume the Services, an equitable adjustment will 
be made to the amount specified in Exhibit A. 

 
 If either Party alleges a breach of contract, the Party alleging the breach shall give written 

notice thereof to the other Party and the Agreement shall terminate thirty (30) days after 
issuance of the notice, unless the breach is cured within seven (7) days.   

 
14. STANDARD OF CARE.  Contractor agrees that it will perform the Services in a good 

and workmanlike manner, use sound principles and practices in the performances of the 
Services to be provided hereunder, and will exercise high standards of skill, care and 
diligence in the performance of the Services.  Contractor shall be responsible for 
responding to and attempting to resolve any complaints arising from Contractor's 
performance hereunder.    Where Sponsor determines that any complaint should be 
handled by Sponsor rather than by Contractor, Contractor shall immediately cease in its 
handling of the complaint and shall cooperate in good faith, and to the extent practical, 
with Sponsor's handling of the complaint. 

 
15. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.  Contractor shall not be deemed to be an agent, 

employee, partner, or joint venture of Sponsor by virtue of the relationship established 
hereunder, and Contractor shall have no authority to enter into any agreements or 
understandings on behalf of Sponsor or to otherwise obligate or bind Sponsor to any 
contract, obligation, or undertaking whatsoever, except as may be otherwise set forth 
herein. 

 



 
Service Agreement with SJCOE                        Page 5 of 11 

 Contractor shall at all times be acting and performing as an independent contractor with 
respect to Sponsor, performing services in accordance with its own judgment as to the 
method of rendering such service.  Contractor shall not be entitled to participate in any 
benefit plans maintained by Sponsor for its employees, nor shall Sponsor make any 
deduction for payroll taxes, unemployment or workers compensation insurance, pensions, 
annuities, or benefits measured by wages, salary or other compensation paid to 
Contractor.  Contractor shall not have any claim against Sponsor for vacation pay, sick 
leave, retirement benefits, social security, workers compensation, disability or employee 
insurance benefits or any other employee benefits of any kind or nature.  Contractor shall 
not have the right to assign this Agreement nor appoint any sub-Contractors, unless 
mutually agreed upon, with terms set forth in writing.  

 
16. RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES:  The sole relationship between the Parties is that of 

independent contractor, as set forth in this Agreement, and no partnership, joint venture, 
fiduciary or other relationship is intended or created between the Parties.  Contractor 
understands and agrees that the Parties are sophisticated business persons or entities 
negotiating and agreeing at arms-length.  Contractor represents that Contractor has read 
and understood each and every term and condition of this Agreement, including any 
exhibits, and has consulted with, or has had adequate opportunity to consult legal counsel 
prior to and regarding the terms and conditions of this Agreement, including any exhibits, 
shall not be subsequently construed against either Party and that this Agreement shall be 
treated as if mutually drafted by the Parties. 

 
17. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS:  Contractor shall comply with all Federal, State, and 

local statutes, laws, ordinances, regulations, rules and codes applicable to the Services. 
 

18. CONSTRUCTION; SEVERABILITY.  In the event that any provision of this 
Agreement conflicts with the law under which this Agreement is to be construed or if any 
such provision is held invalid by a court with jurisdiction over the Parties to this 
Agreement, (i) such provision shall be deemed to be restated to reflect as nearly as 
possible the original intentions of the Parties in accordance with applicable law, and 
(ii) the remaining terms, provisions, covenants and restrictions of this Agreement shall 
remain in full force and effect. 

 
19. REMEDIES.  Except where otherwise specified, the rights and remedies granted to a 

Party under this Agreement are cumulative and in addition to, and not in lieu of, any 
other rights or remedies which the Party may possess at law or in equity.   

 
20. GOVERNING LAW.  This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in 

accordance with, the substantive laws of the State of California, United States.   
 

21. MEDIATION/ARBITRATION.  If a dispute arises out of or relates to this Agreement, 
or the breach thereof, the parties agree first to try, in good faith, to settle the dispute by 
mediation in Stockton, California, in accordance with the Commercial Mediation Rules 
of the American Arbitration Association (the “AAA”) before resorting to arbitration. The 
costs of mediation shall be borne equally by both Parties.  Any controversy or claim 
arising out of or relating to, this Agreement, or breach thereof, which is not resolved by 
mediation, shall be settled by Arbitration in Stockton, California, in accordance with the 
Commercial Arbitration Rules of the AAA then existing. Any award rendered shall be 
final and conclusive upon the Parties, and a judgment thereon may be entered in any 



 
Service Agreement with SJCOE                        Page 6 of 11 

court having jurisdiction over the subject matter in controversy.  The expenses of the 
Arbitration shall be borne equally by the Parties to the Arbitration, provided that each 
Party shall pay for and bear the costs of its own experts, evidence and attorney’s fees, 
except that the arbitrator may assess such expenses or any part thereof against a specified 
party as part of the arbitration award.  Absent written agreement of the Parties to the 
contrary, the mediation process shall be completed or terminated within thirty (30) days 
of the initial request for mediation. 

 
22. FORCE MAJEURE.  Neither Party shall be responsible for failure to fulfill its 

obligations under this Agreement (other than obligations relating solely to the payments 
of money) if such failure is caused by material events beyond such Party’s reasonable 
control such as terrorism, war, sabotage, insurrection, riots, civil disobedience and the 
like, acts of governments and agencies thereof, labor disputes, accidents, fires or natural 
disasters.  In such event, the delayed Party shall perform its obligations hereunder 
promptly after the cause of the failure has abated. 

 
23. NO WAIVER.  No waiver under this Agreement shall be valid or binding unless set 

forth in writing and duly executed by the Party against whom enforcement of such waiver 
is sought.  The failure of either Party to insist upon or enforce strict performance by the 
other Party of any provision of this Agreement or to exercise any right under this 
Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment to any extent of such 
Party’s right to assert or rely upon any such provision or right in that or any other 
instance. 

 
24. AUTHORITY:  The signatories hereto decree that they have full authority to enter into 

this Agreement on behalf of the Parties to this Agreement. 
 

25. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement between the 
Parties and supersedes any and all prior agreements of the Parties with respect to the 
subject matter hereof.  Neither Party shall be bound by any term, condition or other 
provision, which is different from, or in addition to the provisions of this Agreement, 
(whether or not it would materially alter this Agreement).  No change, amendment or 
modification of any provision of this Agreement shall be valid unless set forth in a 
written instrument signed by the Party subject to enforcement of such amendment. 

 



 
Service Agreement with SJCOE                        Page 7 of 11 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Contractor and Sponsor have executed this Agreement effective as 
of the date set forth at its beginning. 
 
SPONSOR                                                      
         

CONTRACTOR 

Town of Discovery Bay  
(Parks and Landscape)  

San Joaquin County Office of Education 
(dba Greater Valley Conservation Corps) 
                   Lic# 1075473 
 
        

By:        By:        
Print Name: Michael R. Davies  
Title: General Manager  
Date: 
 
 
 

Print Name: Nicholas Mueller 
Title: Director II GVCC 
Date: 
 
 
By:        
Print Name: Michael Totten  
Title: Program Manager II GVCC 
Date: 
 
By:        
Print: Warren Sun  
Title: Division Director SJCOE OPS  
Date: 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 



 
Service Agreement with SJCOE                        Page 8 of 11 

 
EXHIBIT A 

SCOPE OF SERVICES  
 
 
This Scope of Services is dated as of August 18, 2021. This Scope of Services, together with the 
Sponsor Agreement, is a contract between the said “Sponsor” and San Joaquin County Office of 
Education, DBA Greater Valley Conservation Corps. (“Contractor”).  The “Agreement”, 
contains the full and complete understanding of the Parties and supersedes all prior agreements 
and understandings between the Parties with respect to the entire subject matter of this Scope of 
Services.  Only a written instrument signed by an authorized representative of each Party may 
amend this Scope of Services.   
 
The Services to be performed by the Contractor are as follows: 
 
 

Scope of Work 
 
 
GVCC will provide weekly service to the following sites and areas.  
Note: GVCC will complete all sites Monday – Thursday  
 

• Town of Discovery Bay Parks   
 

1. Community Center: 1601 Discovery Bay Blvd  
2. Cornell Park: 505 Discovery Bay Blvd  
3. Ravenswood Park: Cullen Drive  
4. Slifer Park: Newport Ave and Slifer Dr 
5. Regatta Park: 2514 Foghorn  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Service Agreement with SJCOE           Page 9 of 11 

SPECIFICATIONS 
LANDSCAPING MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

1. Weekly mow, edge and trim lawns during the growing season and as directed by the Town of 
Discovery Bay during the dormant season.

2. Apply necessary and appropriate fertilizer to provide proper growth and color. Materials 
purchased By GVCC will be billed back to Sponsor.

3. Control lawn weeds by use of pre and post emergent herbicides in early spring and early fall. 
Control weeds in sidewalks and driveway seams adjacent to landscaped areas. Control weeds in 
flower beds by chemical and manual methods. Beds will be raked as necessary to provide a 
manicured appearance. Control weeds in non-landscaped areas. All application of chemical 
herbicides and pesticides will be in compliance with the California Healthy Schools Act of 2000. 
Materials purchased By GVCC will be billed back to Sponsor.

4. Keep shrubs trimmed to generally accepted sizes and shapes. Apply fertilizer as necessary.

5. Maintain ground cover. Provide necessary trimming, feeding, and weed control.

6. Provide control of insects and mildew on ornamentals. Serious outbreaks that may require 
unusual attention may be charged extra (only with prior consent by purchase order).

7. Gopher control, which includes removing mounds and elimination of gophers as they appear, 
done in a manner which does not present a safety hazard.

8. Remove all debris generated by landscaping work, including grass clippings. Remove incidental 
litter when serviced. Blow off sidewalks, parking lots, and other hardscape surfaces after each 
visit. All debris will be dumped at the Town of Discovery Bay Plant #1 (2500 Channel Road). 
Debris will be dumped in existing green waste pile.

9. Installation of new plants at extra charge (only with prior consent by purchase order or proposal).

10. Prune lower branches of trees up to height of eight (8-10) feet. Trim branches and ornamentals 
away from walkways and parking areas.

11. Lawn irrigation system schedules will be set according to seasonal requirements. Provide repair 
of sprinklers damaged by contractor. Other required repairs or irrigation system alterations will be 
charged extra, at the rate of $42.50 per hour per lead and $26.50 an hour per corpsmember plus 
material costs. GVCC will not make any repairs without prior approval from Sponsor. 
The additional cost for time and materials will be billed at the next billing cycle.



 
Service Agreement with SJCOE                        Page 10 of 11 

 
 

EXHIBIT B 
COMPENSATION  

 

 

Sponsor is to compensate Contractor for the Services in Exhibit A of the Agreement pursuant 
to the following schedule: 

 

• GVCC will provide a weekly Landscape service to the Town of Discovery Bay Parks 
and Landscape Division.    

• Sept 1, 2021 – June 31, 2022  

• Weekly rate: $1,076.00 x 4 times a month = $4,305.00 x 10 months = $43,050.00  

• During the dormant season, the Town will not be invoiced for weeks when GVCC is 
directed by the Town to skip maintenance. 

• Equipment Usage Rate Sheet Attached  
 

The contract agreed upon will not exceed the lump sum price of FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS 
AND ZERO CENTS.  

 

San Joaquin County Office of Education (DBA-Greater Valley Conservation Corps) will invoice 
The Town of Discovery Bay Parks and Landscape Division on the first of each month. Any 
questions concerning billing should be brought to the attention of San Joaquin County Office 
of Education (DBA-Greater Valley Conservation Corps) 

 

P.O Box 213030 

Stockton, CA 95213-9030 

Attention: Nicholas Mueller 

Office: (209) 292-2700 

 

 



 
Service Agreement with SJCOE                        Page 11 of 11 

 

 

Equipment Rates 
Unit Day Week Month 

T595 Bobcat Track Skid Steer        $ 350.00 $ 1,300.00 $ 4,000.00 
Bucket $ - $ - $ - 
Grappler Bucket (Brush Grapple) $ 100.00 $ 400.00 $ 1,400.00 
Brush Cat Rotary Mower $ 200.00 $ 800.00 $ 2,000.00 
72" Rotor Tiller ATT $ 150.00 $ 600.00 $ 1,800.00 
Job Site Sweeper ATT $ 150.00 $ 600.00 $ 1,800.00 
Stump Grinder LARGE $ 200.00 $ 800.00 $ 2,000.00 

 
 

Ditch Witch SK-750 Skid Steer       $ 200.00 $ 800.00 $ 2,000.00 
Buckets $ - $ - $ - 
Rotor tiller 48" $ 100.00 $ 400.00 $ 1,400.00 
Stump Grinder small $ 100.00 $ 400.00 $ 1,400.00 
Brush Grappler $ 100.00 $ 400.00 $ 1,400.00 

 
E-26 Compact Excavator                 $ 350.00 $ 1,300.00 $ 4,000.00 

 

Buckets : 12"-24"-36" 0 0 0 
Auger ATT with bit 12" $ 100.00 $ 400.00 $ 1,400.00 
Breaker ATT Demo Bit $ 150.00 $ 400.00 $ 1,400.00 

 
Bobcat Tractor / Front loader         $ 350.00 $ 1,300.00 $ 4,000.00 
Drop Down Disc $ 150.00 $ 600.00 $ 1,800.00 
Flair Mower ATT $ 200.00 $ 800.00 $ 2,400.00 

 
Wood Chipper Bandit 12XP            $ 350.00 $ 1,300.00 $ 4,000.00 

 
Tow Behind Compressor                  $ 185.00 $ 700.00 $ 1,800.00 
Hammer Head Boring bit $ 100.00 $ 400.00 $ 1,400.00 

 
Spreader Sprayer Ride On                $ 185.00 $ 700.00 $ 1,800.00 

 
Boom Lift 40 foot                              $ 350.00 $ 1,300.00 $ 4,000.00 + 

Trucking 
FEES  

 

  


	081821 Regular BOD Agenda Packet (1)
	081821 Agenda Meeting Cover Sheet
	TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
	A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT


	081821 Regular BOD Agenda
	OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
	Registration URL:https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/8684665632263284238
	Webinar ID# 329-642-651

	REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.
	TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	081821 Regular BOD Agenda Packet (1)
	C-1 080421 Regular BOD DRAFT Minutes
	OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
	REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.
	TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
	N. CLOSED SESSION:

	C-2 Staff Report Approve Register of District Invoices
	C-2-1 RFA 081821
	C-3 Staff Report Government Code Section 53065 5 Annual Report FY20-21
	C-4 Staff Report Capacity Fee Charge Report for Fiscal Year 2020-2021
	C-4-1 Report Capacity Fee Charge Report for Fiscal Year 2020-2021
	C-5 Staff Report - Support CCCSO Measure X Request
	C-5-1 MXCAB Presentation 7.7.21
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23

	C-5-2 Letter of Support for Measure X Funds - Sheriff's Office
	TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	E-1 06 & 07 2021 Presentation
	Water and Waste Water Monthly Report �Town of Discovery Bay
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9

	F-1 Staff Report - Accept Update of Emergency Response Plan_08182021
	F-1-1 Emergency Response Plan Draft_updated 08052021
	20210804143107245
	Binder1.pdf
	20210804135146599.pdf
	erp.pdf


	F-2 Staff Report - Reso of Application to LAFCO for Annexation
	Agenda Title   

	F-2-1 Resolution of Application-2021-13 With Section 14
	PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 18th DAY OF AUGUST, 2021.
	Bryon Gutow
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	ABSTAIN:
	Michael R. Davies

	F-2-2 Exhibit A for LAFCO Reso of Application
	F-3 Staff Report - Synthetic Turf
	F-3-1 Consolidated Engineering Bid Form
	F-3-2 GG Builders Bid Form
	F-4 Staff Report-Contract Award for GVCC Park Maintenance
	F-4-1 Service Agreement TODB parks landscape service




